From: Mahesh M (MTC-B-HR) <maheshm@makino.co.in>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 12:57 PM

To: Placement - ISME <placement@isme.in>

Ce: Dr.Aradhna Yadav-ISME <aradhna@isme.in>; Krishnan-ISME <administration@isme.in>; Sowmya
- ISME <headplacements@isme.in>; Ramamurthy V(MTC-B-HR) <ramamurthy@makino.co.in>
Subject: RE: Industry Visit for UG students from ISME on 20th May 2023

Dear Mr. Vinod Sreenivasan,

We are pleased to invite you for the industrial visit on Saturday 20-05-2023.
You may come at 10:30 AM. The event is as follows,

Arrival - 10:30 AM

Refreshments - 10:30 AM to 10:45 AM

Introduction to Company and Company products - 10:45 AM to 11:30 AM
Factory tour - 11:30 AM to 12 PM - In two batches

Q&A - 12 PM to 12:30 PM

Session concludes - 12:30 PM.
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Best Regards,

Mahesh M

Senior Manager-Human

Resources and Administration

T: +91 80 6741 9556 | M: +91

88610 04774

Makino India Pvt Ltd

No.11, EPIP, Whitefield Road,

Bengaluru — 560 066

Karnataka, India.
Promise of Performance
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PRINCIPAL
INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT EXCELLENCE
Sy. No.88, Chembanahalll, Near Dommasanadra Clrcle,
Sarjapur Road, Bangzalore £62 125 INDIA




